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David C. Horsley LLB Coroner’s Office
Her Majesty’s Coroner Room T20
for Portsmouth and The Guildhall
South East Hampshire Guildhall Square
: Portsmouth
PO1 2A]
Fax: 023 9268 8331
Bernard Page

Code A

17" July 2008

Dear Mr Page

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital — Inquest — Mrs Eva Page

Thank you for your letter bf 27" June 2008 which Mr Horsley has passed on to me.

Your mother is not one of the cases referred to me or in respect of which The Minister of
State has given permission to hold an Inquest and she will not therefore form part of the

proceedings for my purposes.

However I believe that she may continue to be subject of the GMC Proceedings and those
have now been adjourned until after the conclusion of my Inquests.

Code A

VA M Bradley
H M Assistant Deputy Coroner
Portsmouth and South East Hampshire

County Council CITY COUNCIL

- :
o Hampshire @ Portsmouth



